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July 27, 2007

VIA EMAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor – 2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario  M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:
EB 2007-0679

Reconsideration of Order Rescinding Union’s EB166 Blanket Storage Order

We act for the gas utility of the City of Kitchener.  Because The City of Kitchener’s storage contract with Union exceeds two Bcf the City of Kitchener is not affected by this application and therefore has no submissions to make respecting the merits of the application.
Kitchener’s position in this respect is premised on the assumption that the proceeding will not address or alter the current status of the deliverability component of storage as a regulated service for Union’s in-franchise customers provided at cost based rates.  If this premise is in any way challenged in this proceeding, we would ask to be informed and permitted to respond.
Yours truly,

RYDER WRIGHT BLAIR & HOLMES LLP

“Alick Ryder”
J. Alick Ryder, Q.C.

/rg

cc:
Mike Packer, Director, Regulatory Affairs, Union Gas, via email


Jim Gruenbauer, City of Kitchener, via email


Dwayne Quinn, City of Kitchener, via email

